
From: ATSB International Reporting
To: INFO@uzpln.cz
Cc: ATSB International Reporting
Subject: ACCID 201908194 - Collision with terrain - near Renmark SA - 16 November 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 1:29:06 PM
Attachments: ACCID.pdf

Good day,

Attached is notification of an accident involving a Evektor Aerotechnik Sportstar.

Please forward to the relevant personnel/organisations.

The ATSB is not investigating this accident.

Kind regards,

Australian Transport Safety Bureau

62 Northbourne Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601

P  | E 

Document 1

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)s.47F(1)



ICAO Annex 13 Chapter 4 
Accident & Serious Incident Notification

ATSB Reference: 201908194

Saturday, November 16, 2019 6:09 PMDate and Time: CSuT
Renmark Aerodrome, 34.09° T 8Km (Renmark North)

-34.1347

Location:
AustraliaSAState: Country:
140.7242Latitude: Longitude:

AccidentCategory:

Serious

0 0 0
1 0 0

Highest Injury:

Fatal
Serious

PassengerInjury Details:

Aircraft Details:

Summary: During low-level circuits, the aircraft collided with trees resulting in the 
aircraft striking powerlines and subsequently colliding with terrain. The pilot 
was seriously injured and the aircraft substantially damaged. 

Evektor Aerotechnik
Sportstar

Aircraft Type:
2005-0402
Aeroplane

Serial Number:
Manufacturer:
Model:

Australia
Czech Republic

Country of Registration:
Country of Manufacture:

PrivateOperation:
SubstantialDamage Level:

Pleasure / Travel

Renmark SA
Renmark SA

Departed:
Destination:

Engine Manufacturer:
Engine Model:

Rotax
912

GroundCrew

Occurrence: Operational - Terrain Collisions - Collision with terrain

Minor
Nil

0 0 0
0 0 -

Investigation: No

Nationalitites: Australian

Site Access: Accessible
Dangerous Goods: Nil
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201908194 - Occurrence Details 

Overview 

Logged date 18 Nov 2019
Occurrence category Accident
ATSB involvement Data entry
Status Reviewed
Highest injury Serious

When & where 

Occurrence date 16 Nov 19
Occurrence time 18:09
Time zone CSuT
UTC offset 10.5
Location Renmark Aerodrome, 34.09° T 8Km (Renmark North)
Latitude S 34° 08.08'
Longitude E 140° 43.45'
State SA
Country Australia

Aircraft: , Sportstar

Type Aeroplane
Registration
Manufacturer Evektor Aerotechnik
Model Sportstar
Common name Sportstar
Engine type Piston
Type of landing gear Tricycle - Fixed
Country of registration Australia
Max weight category 0-2250 Kg (0-4960 Lbs)

Text summaries 

ATSB summary During low-level circuits, the aircraft collided with trees resulting in the aircraft striking 
powerlines and subsequently colliding with terrain. The pilot was seriously injured and 
the aircraft was substantially damaged. 

Occurrence type: Operational - Terrain Collisions - Collision with terrain

Associated aircraft  Sportstar
Primary True

Occurrence type: Operational - Terrain Collisions - Wirestrike

Associated aircraft  Sportstar

Safety factor: Local condition - Physical environment - Light conditions

Associated aircraft  Sportstar
Description 
Functional area Flight operations

Operation: , Sportstar

Page 1 of 3Occurrence Details Report
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Phase of flight Maneuvering/airwork
Departure Renmark SA
Destination Renmark SA
Aerodrome proximity Off aerodrome <10k
Pilot flying status Unknown
Pilot flying role Pilot in command
Owner Unknown
Operator Unknown
Operation type Private
Operation sub type Pleasure / Travel
Flight plan filed Unknown
Flight procedure VFR
Flight conditions VMC

Injury & damage: , Sportstar

Fatal Serious Minor Not injured Total
Crew 1 1

Damage Substantial
Post-impact fire No

Injury & damage - Ground 

Injury & damage - Other 

Airspace: , Sportstar

Airspace class G
Airspace type OCTA
Altitude type AMSL (above mean sea level - ft)
Altitude Below 5000

Environment 

Light conditions Daylight

Individual: 

Associated Aircraft  Sportstar
Surname
Given nams(s) 
Position/Role Pilot in command
Date of birth 
ARN/Licence number 
Licence category 
Licence type 

Organisation 

Component 

Administration 
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Ocurrence category Accident
TSI reportable Immediately reportable
Further Info Required No 
ATSB involvement Data entry
Status Reviewed

Notification 

File: SOM

File \\cbr1atsbsimp01\OccurrencesFiles$\2019\11\201908194 ACCID 201908194 - Collision 
with terrain - near Renmark SA - 16 November 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED].pdf

Title SOM
Date 19 Nov 2019
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Aviation Accident or Incident Notification

Please turn over

Other information relevant to the event:

Airspace designation Height/altitude of occurrence Runway number

AGL/AMSL

Flight rules:
VFR IFR

Flight conditions:
VMC IMC

Light conditions:
Daylight Night Dawn Dusk

Aircraft standing Taxiing Takeoff Climb
Manoeuvring Approach Landing

En-route
Descent Other

Weather conditions:

Visibility Cloud (type, amount and base)Wind (speed, direction and gusts) TemperaturePrecipitation

Type of operation:

Flying training – solo Flying training – dual Military

*Charter *Private *Agricultural *Aerial work *Other

Sports aviation Gliding Air transport – passenger

Air transport – cargo

*Purpose of flight

Indicates information required for a wildlife strike.

Aircraft damage:
MinorDestroyed Substantial Nil

Damage description

Effect on flight:

None Rejected takeoff Precautionary landing Engine/s shut down Other

Number of persons on board: If known, names and nationalities of all serious injuries and fatalities, please enclose additional page/s as necessary.
Total crew on board No. of minor injuries No. of serious injuriesNo. with no injuries No. of fatalities Nationality Name/s

Total passengers No. of minor injuriesNo. with no injuries

Persons injured on the ground:
No. of minor injuries

No. of serious injuries No. of fatalities Nationality Name/s

No. of serious injuries No. of fatalities Nationality Name/s

Last departure point First point of intended landing Actual point of landing (if different)

Location   e.g. name of airport or 27 NM west of Bowral, NSW (include latitude & longitude if possible)Local timeDate of occurrence
Accident/incident details:

Departure time

Crew and operator particulars:

Crew position

Aircraft registration Flight number

Facsimile Email

Aircraft manufacturer and model

Name of aircraft owner

Name of pilot in command Type of licence held Licence number/ARN TelephoneNationality

TelephoneNationality

If under hire name of aircraft renter/hirer

Type of licence held Licence number/ARN TelephoneNationality

Name of additional crew (if applicable)

Name of pilot flying at the time of occurrence

Aircraft operator (e.g. AOC holder/flying school)

State Code

Personal particulars of reporter:
Your name Todays date

Contact address

Telephone Facsimile Email

Role of reporter in 
relation to the aircraft:

CASA

Operator

Air Traffic Controller
Owner
Crew

Rescue/fire service
LAME

Aerodrome operator

Other

Operator’s telephone

Document 6

s.47F(1)
s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1) s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)



Information may be disclosed to other organisations or individuals in the interests of safety.  Where possible, the ATSB will remove information that directly 
identifies an individual (i.e. names, licence numbers and addresses).  However, other indirect identifiers (i.e. times, dates and locations for the occurrence of 
incidents) will usually be disclosed in the interests of safety.  If the information is the subject of an investigation it will only be used in accordance with the 
Transport Safety Investigation Act 2003.  See also the ATSB’s Privacy Policy at www.atsb.gov.au. 

March2014

s.47F(1)


	FOI 20-21(2)_decision record_FINAL
	Docs 1 to 6_applicant_Redacted
	Document 1 - Accident notification to Czech Republic
	Document 2 - ICAO Annex 13 notification
	Document 3 - Occurrence details
	Document 4 - SA Police notification
	Document 5 - Police email
	Document 6 - RA-Aus notification




